morning, was held yesterday. The score of the day was made by Musician H. R. Cooley of Company P, who made 20 out of a possible 26 at 500 yards. Captain Scott of Company K made 20 at 200 yards. Bergeart Boytana and Corporal Sever 20 at the same distance, and Seresant L. E. Crouch and Privates L. C. Settser and V. F. Compton, all of Company F, made 12, 17 and 17, respectively, at the 500-yard range.

Word was received this morning by lends of Miss Nellis Staver that she d died yesterday at her Chicago home. hen she left Portland four years ago e was one of the best known young men of the city and was a leading when in the Taylor Street Methodist urch. She was a daughter of George Staver, who died here nine years of the last four years Miss twer lived with her mother in Chico, but each summer visited her many riland friends.

For two hours yesterday afternoon the gasoline engines which supply the power for the operation of the draw of the steel bridge were out of repair and steamboat traffic was delayed. The draw was in place, however, and travel across the bridge progressed without interruption. When the machinery was finally got in order nine steamers passed through the draw in the course of a few minutes.

Our fifth annual gift sale will con-mue until further notice. Every pur-haser to the amount of \$2.50 and up-ard of our well-known brands of ines, liquors and cordials will receive valuable souvenir, consisting of hand-ainted china and other fancy goods of ur own importation. D. Germanus, smily liquor dealer, 228 Morrison street,

ee the Sea at Seaside-A delightfu deep. Trains leave the union depot daily at 8 a. m. For information apply to Mr. C. A. Stewart, agent, 248 Alder street. Phone Main 206.

The long delayed improvement of Williams avenue between McMillen and Morris streets with bitulithic pavement will begin today. The Warren Construction company has the contract for doing the work at about \$22,000.

Carloads of delicious Mermaid brand cantaloupes and paper rind red meat Coschella watermelons constantly on track. See that you get Mermaids. Nothing else half so sweet. Pearson-Page Co., Main 476. Sole agents.

Tourists, as well as city people, financially embarrassed, will find the Portland Loan Office, 74 Third street, the safest and most reliable place to transact their business. Rates reasonable.

For Rent-Modern six-room house with halls, bath, pantry and fine basement; new furniture, all or part for sale; owner leaving city. 342 Thirtoenth street. Telephone Main 3463.

Any watches cleaned, \$1.00; main-spring, \$1.00; all work guaranteed one year. Metager & Co. 111 Sixth street,

A letter has been received by Secre-tary Reed of the Lewis and Clark fair from Charles L. Knox. secretary of the

THE LARGEST COL-LECTION OF



WE HAVE EVERY ONE THAT I

Our store has the reputation for the very latest in novalties on the market, and we do not ask fancy prices for them. REMEMBER THE

Jaeger Bros.

ours are the only launches landing at Oaks. Launches for charter. Pavor-Bosting company, upper side Morrisstreet bridge. Tel. Main 6402.

For health and a pleasant outing a to Amos D. St. Martin's hot springs Carson, Washington. Mineral Spring Hotel company, leasees.

Steamer Alliance sails from Couch atract dock for Coor Bay and Eureka Monday night, July 10, at 2, F. P. Baumgartner, agent. Main 861.

For health and a pleasant outing go to Amos D. St. Martin's hot springs Carson, Washington. Mineral Spring Hotel company, lessees.

Gold signs for your windows? Call up Foster & Klainer, phone Ex. 55.

AT THE THEATRES

"The Heir Apparent."

The Star had an uniously large attendance his afternoon to greet its bill for the week hields and Paul present a very entertaining number. Carl W. Sanderson & Co. in "Two Cheatre Tickets" are aspecially good. Abbot and Bryant furnished fun. Joseph M. Golders good in his monologue and the Great Parish, ventriloquist, his an entertaining act "I'm Trying So Hard to Forget You" is the song, and it is well rendered. The Staroscope shows a picture full of interest.

"Beauty Shop" at Marquam.

The German comedians, Kelh and Dill, together with their company of 50 people, will
present the merry musical comedy-burlesque,
"The Beauty Shop," at the Marquam Grand
theatre tonight, Tuesday and Wednesday nights,
with a special-price matines Wednesday. There
are 10 principals in the cast and 40 good-looking
chorus girls who can sing and dance. Popular
prices prevail.

At the Lyric.

"A Rumian Spy." a military drama based on the trouble between Japan and Rumia, will be the attraction at the Lyric this week. The play is of the sensational order with many thrilling situations, one of which is a battle in full operation. The play will continue all week with a matines every day. Night performances at 7:30 o'clock and 9:15 o'clock. Matiness at 2:30 o'clock.

At Belasco Tonight.

The Belsaco stock company will open to-night in the celebrated farce-comedy, "A Fool and Bis Money," which was William Collier's greatest New York success. This will be the first presentation of the play in the north-west. The principal roles are atmirably suited to the members of the company.

Advance Sale for Frawley.

Tumorrow morning at 10 o'clock the advance sale of seats will open for T. Daniel Frawley and his excellent company, who come to the Marquam Grand theatre next Thursday, Friday and Saturday in Richard Harding Davis' comedy-drams, "Banson's Folly." A special-price matinee will be given Saturday at 2:15 o'clock.

At the Baker.

The Baker has a capital bill this week. Murray and Lane, late of the Gran grand opera company; Karl and Asbtoo, the "flying fames"; Alta Phippa, the sweet voiced soprano; Tom Wack, the monologue man; Roy McBram in pictured ballada; the Bakerograph and Jones and Honning are leaders in entertainment.

SEE PACIFIC OCEAN.

Take the "Potter"-Queen of River Boats-Down the Columbia.

75c to \$6

SOUVENIRS of all Tuesday, July 12, 11:16 a. m.; Wedley to \$1.00. Fobs. 50c. Spoons, 75c to \$5.00. P. m. Particulars and O. R. & N. Summer Book by saking C. W. Stimmer Book by saki mer Book by saking C. W. Stinger, city ticket agent, Third and Washington streets, Portland.

> Milwaukie Country Club. Eastern and Seattle races—Take Sell-wood and Oregon City cars at First and Alder.

Hotel Hamilton, San Francisco's new-est hotel. Steam heat and telephone in each room. Centrally located. Rates, \$1 and upwards. 125 Ellis street.

For forty years Dr. Fowler's Extract of Wild Strawberry has been ouring summer complaint, dysentery diarripes, bloody flux, pain in the stomach, and it has never yet falled to do every-hing claimed for it.

or May They Serve Amber Juice Congress of Members From the

MAYOR SAYS LAW IN THESE RESPECTS IS INVIOLABLE

Haunt Saloone in Portland Hereafter.

"You run a theatre and saloon in the ame woom, do you?" inquired the mayor. "Yes, sir," was the reply. "Have you been notified by the offi-ers that this is illegal?" asked the

any women to act as waitresses or bartenders, or to allow them to sing or
dance in any public barroom or place
where liquors are sold to be drunk on
the premises; also that no doorway,
window or opening shall be permitted to
remain open between any barroom or
drinking place and any room or place
where women commonly congregate for
the purpose of singing or dancing. It
shall also be unlawful for any propristor of a saloon to allow any theatrical
performance in his place.

The saloon interests of the city are
excited over the mayor's order to the
police to enforce the ordinance, as they
say it will ruin their business.

"All places violating the box ordinance and the other ordinances have
been notified, and orders will be given
to the police to take a list of those who
are not complying with the law, and
they will be punished," said the mayor
today.

MAYOR THANKED FOR NAMING GRITZMACHER

Appointment of Captain to Head of Police Department Gives General Satisfaction.

appointment of Captain Gritzmacher as acting chief of police by Mayor Lane, a letter of thanks, signed by every member of the police department, has been prepared and will be sent to the mayor this afternoon. The list is headed by Captains Moore and Bailey and the text of the letter is as follows: and the text of the letter is as follows:

"Harry Lane, Mayor of the City of
Portland—We, the undersigned, members of the Portland police department,
wish to express our appreciation to
you of the appointment made by you of
Captain Charles Gritamacher to the position of chief of police by placing our
names hereto."

The various reliefs are vying with The various reliefs are vying with one another in demonstrating their pleasure at the selection of Captain Gritzmacher as acting chief. When the chief appeared at the station yesterday morning he found an enormous bouquet of carnations on his office table. As he appeared to face the men in line he was informed that the bouquet had been presented him by the officers of the second relief.

Chief Gritzmacher was visibly affected by this expression of the men's

Chief Gritzmacher was visibly affected by this expression of the men's esteem, and tears glistened in his eyes as he said:

"I cannot tell you how keenly I appreciate this evidence of your friendship. I know the wages of you men are small, and I appreciate such a sacrifice on your part. All I have to any is that to the best of my ability I will endeavor to conduct this department as long as I occupy this position in a manner which will reflect credit on it and on every man in it. It is unnecessary to say that in any circumstances I shall endeavor to see that every man at all times gets a fair deal."

NOTED SINGLE-TAXER COMING TO PORTLAND

Judge White Will Address Local Clubs and Debate With Prominent Socialist.

Judge John Z. White of Chicago, disciple of Henry George, and one of the most distinguished exponents of the single tax, will address several audiences in Fortland next week. Tuesday evening Judge White is to speak before the Young Men's Democratic club in Unity hall, Second and Morrison streets. It is understood that Mayor Lane will preside and introduce the speaker. Wednesday evening in the Y. M. C. A. hall Mr. White will debate with Mr. Lewis, a Portland Socialist of ability, and it is hoped that Judge George H. Williams will preside. Thursday evening Judge White is to address an audience at the People's Institute, formerly known as the Men's Resort, Fourth and Burnside streets.

In addition to these engagements, Judge White is to speak at the Y. M. C. A. one evening while he is here, and it is expected that he will address a meeting of business men and probably the clergymen of the city.

Portland men who are personally acquainted with Judge White state that he is regarded in the east as an abie economist and capable of holding the attention with his expositions of the system of taxation which he advocates. Judge John Z. White of Chicago, dis-

Northwest States to Meet Month Takes the Leading Place,

HANDLES AS MUCH MAIL GRAND CONCERT WILL BE FEATURE OF EXERCISES

Leading Men of Denomination Money Order and Stamp Depart-Are on Program for Addresses and Sermons.

for Two Weeks

Dr. R. A. Heritage, president of the Spokane Musical college, will have charge of the music during the congress, and Friday evening will give a grand concert with a chorus of 150 voices. All the prominent Methodist singers of the city will sing with the chorus and many from other cities have consented to lend their aid.

the city will sing with the chorus and many from other cities have consented to lend their ald.

Among the prominent speakers on the program are John H. Coleman of Salem, president of Willamette university, who is perhaps the most prominent Methodist in the state next to Bishop Morris; H. I. Rasmus, presiding eider at Spokane; S. S. Sulliger, elder at Bellingham; J. E. Williams, president of Puget Sound university; J. W. Flesher of Bellingham, Fletcher L. Wharton of Seattle, Bishop J. M. Thoburn, Bishop David H. Moore, and many others. One of the pleasant features will be the morning devoted to the reminiscences of the heroic days by the oldest workers

the appointment of committees for the meeting and disposal of visitors. There is no way of estimating the number that will be in attendance, for this is not at all a legislative congress but purely advisory. No delegates are sent from churches to the mass meeting. But committee will meet the trains every day to receive incoming Methodists, and will conduct them to the heanquarters at the offices of the Pacific Christian Advocate, where a secretary will give

at the offices of the Pacific Christian Advocate, where a secretary will give all his time to the work of this congress. Information about rooms will be found here. Tomorrow evening a reception will be given by the Methodist Laymen's Social union of Portland and the following morning the meetings will begin, with Bishop David \$1. Moore presiding. No meetings will be head in the afternoon, when visitors will have a chance to see the fair.

Dr. D. L. Rader this morning received notification of his appointme t as member of the international executive committee of Sunday school conventions for the ninth district. This comprises Oregon, Washington, Idaho, and Montana and also British Columbia, Alberta and Assinibola.

TOM HAS RECORD AS YOUNGEST BURGLAR

Thomas Smith, aged 17, is the young est man arrested for burgiary by the police of the Upshur street station. His father, with whom he lives at Twenty father, with whom he lives at Twentyfifth and Thurman streets, was arrested
at the same time, charged with permitting his cows to run at large; the animals had been devastating the lawns
of his neighbors.

Smith, the younger, had in his possession a watch that had been stolen
from a Japanese. He was unable to
explain where he secured it and Officer
Ellis entered a charge of larceny against
him.

Reduced Rates to Shasta Springs.

The Southern Pacific company has placed on sale at its Portland offices round trip tickets to Shasta Springs at a rate of \$20. Beautiful, illustrated

New East Side Postoffice in First

AS THE ALBINA STATION

ments Make Unexpectedly Good Showings.

During June \$3,505 in money orders were issued and the stamp sales amounted to about \$1,200. This volume of business was a surprise to those connected with the office as well as to Postmaster Minto, and though it was known that there was a need for the substation it was not believed that the office would, so soon secure such a volume of business. Though the office receives no youthers for money-orders, and consequently would not be expected to transact much of a business in cashing these orders, still the business of paying money-orders is growing rapidly. Though all of this is in the nature of an accommodation and only for those who are known to the

and the eight carriers are carrying big-ger loads every day. At present these carriers dispose of more mail than do the te carriers from the Russell street office, but they are able to do this because their territory is much more compact and thickly settled. However, a couple of additional carriers must be employed before the end of the year if the volume of mail keeps increasing, and if the department will grant the men an additional business delivery will be installed. The showing made by the money-order and stamp depart-ments in the month and a half the office has been in operation is believed office has been in operation is believed to be good enough to secure recogn tion from the Washington officials who improvements are asked.

of the pleasant features will be the morning devoted to the reminiscences of the heroic days by the oldest workers of the state.

The spectacular feature of the congress will be the Indians in attendance. White Swan will head a party of the red braves and will himself be one of the chief apeakers. White Swan has been chief of the Yakima tribe since 1865; four years previous to that 1 was converted to Christianity by Jason Lee, the first Protestant missionary in Oregon. He has worked constantly among his own people since then, first in connection with Lee's successor, J. H. Wilburg.

Gets Eame From White Soul.

In his native Indian dress he will tell of his ancestors no inhabited these mountains and of his own life from childhood to manhood. The chief gained his name from the whiteness of his soul, and he is loved and honored by his people. Dr. George Waters, his pastor, will act as his interpreter. During the congress White Swan and his pastor will guests of Dr. Clarence True Wilson.

This evening there will be a general meeting at the Taylor Street church for the appointment of committees for the meeting and disposal of visitors. There was constantly and he panel was filled only after the constable had not expired, and that she had tendered the rent fixed by Miles, fulfilling her part of the agreement. The defense alleged that possession was made valid by the verbal lease, and that the only desire of the plaintiff was to secure a higher rent after having ones leased the property.

A quarrel over chickens was also heard in the east side court today. The case of W. A. Miles against Catherine Huntaman was heard in the least side justice court this morning. Some delay was experienced in securing at sevice leased that Mrs. Huntaman would not vacate his house though required the rent fixed by Miles, fulfilling her part of the agreement. The defense alleged that possession was made valid by the verbal lease, and that the only desired the rent fixed by Miles, fulfilling her part of the agreement. The defense was the s

that the only desire of the plaintiff was to secure a higher rent after having once leased the property.

A quarrel over chickens was also heard in the east side court today. The case was the suit of G. B. Keaton against L. W. Frymire. The plaintiff the charged that when he and tage defendant. severed connections as partners in the chicken business Frymire took more fowls than his share of the business warranted and to recover the value of these suit was brought.

EAST SIDE NOTES.

St. Johns Congregational church will be admitted to the church fellowship at an all-day recognition service to be held Wednesday, when ministers of the city will attend and welcome the new con-

gregation.

The following officers have been elected and installed by the United Artisans of University Park: Master artisan, W. B. Satterlee; superintendent, Mrs. M. R. Cummings; inspector, Julia Faulk; secretary, Mrs. A. S. Clark; treasurer, G. H. Hemstock; senior conductor, Bertha Otterstedt; junior conductor, Bertha Otterstedt; junior conductor, Verna Morrison; warden, G. Otterstedt; instructor, Mrs. Hattle Faulk. A long line of friends escorted the body of J. L. Sperry to its grave this afternoon. Mr. Sperry was an old citizen of the east side and an Indian war veteran. The funeral was held at the family home at East Seventh and East Burnside streets.

All citizens interested in the reopen-

Burnside streets.

All citizens interested in the reopening of Grand avenue are invited to attend a mass meeting which will be held this evening at the East Side bank, Grand avenue and East Alder street.

The first steps toward the organization of the Baptist church at St. Johns will be taken Friday evening at a meeting in the Adventist church of the town Rev. William Randall will preside and other clergymen will attend and assist

Objects to Decision.

G. W. Oliver, in a signed statement, takes exception to the ruling recently made by the east side justice in finding for the defendant in a suit brought by Oliver against F. A. Balley to recover \$115.70. Mr. Oliver asserts that this amount was due him for work in designing and building Bailey's house Oliver alleges that this amount was to be satisfied by Bailey exerting his influence with the O. R. & N to have a nutlock patented by Oliver tested and used on the road. The nutlock was not adopted by the compány and the bill was not paid in any other manner by the defendant, according to Oliver's statement, and suit was brought. Finally exception is taken to the statement that the house cost Bailey \$1,700 more than Oliver's estimate, which was made a strong point in the defense of the case. This is denied by Oliver and held to be irrelevant and immaterial anyway.

Pave New Street.

Work will soon be commenced on the graveling of East Washington street, from Union avenue to the fireboat station. Today the firemen of engine company No. 7 moved the fire alarm poles and tomorrow the paving contractors will start work. The street will be paved with crushed rock, with a top dressing of finely powdered rock and sand, and will be opened to traffic during the month. The contractors have nearly completed the last block of the big fill and will have this finished before the paving crew reaches the block. The completion of the street will greatly in-

Will Receive Camp Members.

M. O. Wilkins, newly elected consulcommander of Multnomah Camp, Woodmen of the World, will entertain the
members of the camp and their wives
at his home in Hollsday park next.
Thursday evening. A lawn party and
informal program will be the means of
entertainment.

ADVERTISING MEN TO SEE PORTLAND SIGHTS

Members of the Portland Ad Men's league say this will be the greatest week of the exposition season. Three days of the week—Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday—will be devoted to the convention of the Pacific Coast Advertising Men's association, whose members will be guests of the Portland league.

bers will be guests of the Portland league.

This evening the league will have a meeting in the Commercial club towar room, to complete details of their arrangements. Tomorrow morning the visitors will arrive from California and sound cities. Headquarters will be at the American inn, where the business sessions will be held. A banquet will be given them tomorrow evening there. Wednesday there will be important business sessions, and discussions of the advertising problem will be heard from notable experts, and on Wednesday evening the advertising men will "hit the Trail."

The steamer Balley Gatsert has been

The ateamer Bailey Gatsert has been chartered to ake the visitors and their Portland hosts for a trip on the Columbia river Thursday. A. F. Sheldon, a Chicago man, will address Portland husiness men Thursday evening at the Commercial club on "Scientific Salesmanship."

St. Louis Medical and Surgical Dispensary



Positive

OUR PATIENTS OUR BEST ADVOCATES

GONORRHŒA

SYPHILIS Is another acquired disease, the ravages of which when fully developed no pen can describe. When it shows by skin eruptions or by screet in mouth or threat its horrors are already segun. We safely and thoroughly cure you, and to mineral poisons are employed.

VARICOCELE AND

HYDROCELE

CONSULTATION AND EXAMINATION FREE Write for Symptom Blank and Book if You Office Heurs: 8 a. m. to 8 p. m.; Sundays, 10 to 12 only.

St. Louis Medical and Surgical

Dispensary

Cor. Second and Yambill Streets, Portland, O

What Does It Mean?

The leading dealers in most of the large cities in the United States and foreign countries carry the Etsiaway Pianos. If some other make were as good, why would it not be at the head of their list? We are exclusive agents in this territory for the

Steinway ...

and a number of other high grade and standard planes. We have the right planes and sell them at the right price.

Dundore Piano Co. 233 WASHINGTON ST.

BARGAINS IN CLOTHES AND SHOPS

Hats, pants, shirts and underwear, Just the right weight for the season. You will do yourself justice by seeing our grand bargains we offer. We are also having a big sale on tan shoes and Oxfords for ladies, men, misses and boys. We run two stores, one corner First and Yamhill and one corner Third and Davis.

JOHN DELLAR

Portland Academy

ETTITTE

Free Lectur Cookin

Practical Demonstratio

Chocolate and Coc Walter Baker & Co.

DORCHESTER, MASS (Established 1780.)

Miss Elizabeth K. Burn

Upchurch Hall ITEM AND MARGRADS SHE EVERY DAY THIS WEEK

Marquam Grand Theatm rection N. W. T. Association. C. T. enident. Morrison at., between 9th as-Phone Main 868.

day and Wednesday nights, July 11 12. Special price matters Wednesday at -2:20. The funny German KOLB AND DILL

THE BEAUTY SHOP 40 Beautiful Chorus Girls 40. Mirth masic. Come, laugh and forget your trees

Marquam Grand Theatre Thursday, Friday, Saturday night, July 18, 18, 1900. Special price matines Saturday. Special engagement S. DANIEL FRANCES.

In Richard Harding Davis' Comedy-Deams "ANIESTONIS FOLLY."

PRICES St. 250, 500, 700 and \$1.00. Advance sale temocrow at 10 s. m.

Belasco Theatre (Formerly Columbia Theatre) Fourteenth Beginning tonight, matiness Saturder and Bunday, all week. Seventh week Belease

A FIRST TIME IN PORTLAND FOOL AND HIS MONEY

Geo. H. Broadburst's Latest Pares.
as played by William Collier.
Prices Night, 15 to 10c; matiness, 15 to
Next week. The Framer of Yenda. KIRALFY'S

CARNIVAL of VENICE THE BIGGEST HIT OF THE LEWIS AND
CLARK EXPOSITION.
S100.000—INVESTED—\$100.000
ADMISSION, 25 CREEK.

EMPIRE THEATRE EXTRA-this week-EXTRA. A 50-cent she for 10 cents. Johnston McCuller's great a mantic play. THE HEIR APPARENT
MATINE CVEY GAY, 2:15: evening, 8:18.
ADMINSTON TOC ALWAYS

Only boxes and loges reserved. 25c. 1 heatrical bergain of the season. BIG BILL THE STAR JULY 1915 CARL SAMPLESON & CO.
ABBOTT AND BRYANT.
JOSEPH N. GOLDEN,
THE GREAT PARTIES.
JOSEPH SONNIES.
General admission, 10 cents. Evening
Sundays and holidays, reserved seats on leads
floor, 20 cents, Box seats, 25 cents.

Vaudeville THE GRAND BOBBY GAYLOR.

BYROW AND LANGOUS.

FIRMER AND JORNSON.

THE REALTS.

MR. RICHARD CHARLES.

THE GRAWDISCOFF.

General admission, 10 cents. Evenings.
Sundays and holdbys, reserved seats on lower floor, 20 cents. Box seats, 25 cents.

BAKER THEATRE PAREN Keeting & Flood, Mgrs. (Feature acts only.)
MURRAY AND LAND, ASSTOR AND GAST,
ALTA PRIPPS, BOY MERAIN
JONES AND REMNINGS, TON MACE,
MOVING PROTURES,
Performances daily at 2:50, 7:30 and 6 p. m.
Admission 10 cents to any seat.

LYRIC THEATRE Week Starting Monday, July 10 "A RUSSIAN SPY" A SENSATIONAL WAR D.AMA IN FOUR ACTS.

Admission to any sest, 10 cents.

LEWIS AND CLARK OBSERDA. TORY AND CARE Take Pertiand Sergets our sad get of Hawthorps Terrico, the block from on Hawthorps Received elevator.

See beautiful effect of powerful marriages from top of tower. Xue some only desired the while viewing the most magnificant desired in America. Open 2 c. m. of the contract of the con PORTLAND HEIGHTS.